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From:                                         Jeff C. Frechtling
Sent:                                           Monday, June 24, 2024 4:19 PM
To:                                               Bryan Hellard; Eric Po�enger
Cc:                                               Kelly Chambers-Taylor
Subject:                                     RE: BZA 24-11 STACEY
 


Bryan,
 
Ok, thanks for filling me in.
 


 
From: Bryan Hellard <bhellard@WestChesterOH.Org> 


 Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:17 PM
 To: Jeff C. Frechtling <Jeff.Frechtling@bcohio.gov>; Eric Po�enger <Po�engerE@bceo.org>


 Cc: Kelly Chambers-Taylor <Kelly.Chambers-Taylor@bcohio.gov>
 Subject: RE: BZA 24-11 STACEY


 
The pa�o and pa�o cover were built without a permit and was just brought to light via a lawsuit
between neighbors. Any por�on over the property line will require removal. The BZA request is to
permit it to be cut back to the property line or if the BZA does not approve, it will need removed
in its en�rely. I will apply all comments to the staff report for Board review.
 
Thank you,
Bryan
 


From: Jeff C. Frechtling <Jeff.Frechtling@bcohio.gov> 
 Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:11 PM


 To: Eric Po�enger <Po�engerE@bceo.org>; Bryan Hellard <bhellard@WestChesterOH.Org>
 Cc: Kelly Chambers-Taylor <Kelly.Chambers-Taylor@bcohio.gov>


 Subject: RE: BZA 24-11 STACEY
 
Correct me if I’m wrong, but it looks like the deck is already there? We wouldn’t normally
allow this to be on top of our sewer main like this. At the very least we will require an
encroachment agreement. Thanks.
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From: Eric Po�enger <Po�engerE@bceo.org> 


 Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:54 PM
 To: bhellard@westchesteroh.org


 Cc: Jeff C. Frechtling <Jeff.Frechtling@bcohio.gov>; Kelly Chambers-Taylor <Kelly.Chambers-
Taylor@bcohio.gov>


 Subject: BZA 24-11 STACEY
 
Bryan,
 
See attached pertaining to this variance request. There is a 10-ft Easement on the
north property line, containing an 8" sanitary sewer main. We recommend the
applicant discuss with Butler County Water and Sewer Department.
 


 


Eric J. Po�enger


Development / Storm Water Manager


Direct: 513-785-4121 | Cell: 513-678-6325


Butler County Storm Water District


www.stormwaterdistrict.org


_______________________________________________________________________________________________


Butler County Engineer’s Office


www.bceo.org


“Check out our new website!”
 


Email to and from West Chester Township is open to public inspection under Ohio's public record law.
Unless a legal exemption applies, this message and any response to it will be released if requested.


Please subscribe to the West Chester Newsroom for updates about YOUR community.
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Jeff Frechtling

Engineering & Construction Manager
o 130 High Street
Harnilton, OH 4501

Butler County | ©:si8873220

- | waterbeohiogov
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From:                                         Bryan Hellard
Sent:                                           Monday, June 24, 2024 4:17 PM
To:                                               'Jeff C. Frechtling'; Eric Po�enger
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
Sent:                                           Monday, June 24, 2024 4:11 PM
To:                                               Eric Po�enger; bhellard@westchesteroh.org
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
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From:                                         Eric Po�enger
Sent:                                           Monday, June 24, 2024 3:54 PM
To:                                               bhellard@westchesteroh.org
Cc:                                               Jeff.Frechtling@bcohio.us; kelly.chambers-taylor@bcohio.us
Subject:                                     BZA 24-11 STACEY
A�achments:                          BZA 24-11 STACEY.pdf


BZA 24-11 STACEY - APPLICATION.pdf


 
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
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1921 FAIRGROVE AVENUE (S.R. 4)     HAMILTON, OH 45011-1965     MAIN: 513.867.5744     FAX: 513.867.5849     EMAIL: info@bceo.org       



 



 



 



June 24, 2024 



 



 



 



 



West Chester Township 



Community Development Department 



Attention Bryan Hellard 



9577 Beckett Road, Suite 100 



West Chester, Ohio 45069 



 



Re: BZA 24-11 



 



Dear Bryan: 



 



The Butler County Engineers Office has reviewed the application requesting a variance from Article 11.11 to 



permit a covered patio to extend to the side property line as it pertains to the Subdivision Regulations, Storm 



Water Management Plan, Thoroughfare Plans, and Access Management Regulations (if applicable) and all of 



the design standard regulations and requirements and standard practices of this department/office. 



 



THE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS: 



 



       Approval           Disapproval           Approval with Conditions   



          



1. A ten-foot easement is depicted on the subdivision record plat. In researching the subdivision, we 



determined the easement contains a sanitary sewer pipe, maintained by Butler County Water and 



Sewer Department. We recommend the applicant contact the department to determine what 



requirements, if any, the county will require. A copy of the record plat and as-built drawing is 



included in this correspondence.  



 



 



For the above request. 



 



 



Sincerely, 



 



 



 



 



 



Eric J. Pottenger 



Development / Storm Water Manager 
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